



Meeting minutes from Monthly Meeting held at Coppermine Cascade Park on 9/13/22

These notes are not a verbatim transcription of the meeting

Attendance record kept by the secretary

Minutes: August minutes were approved

Refunds/Credits: - we have expenses coming with having the tournament

Registration Fees: - Nothing new was shared

Social Distancing COVID-19: - Nothing new was shared

CCRP: - Nothing new was shared

Use of Fields and Facilities: - Make sure that you out the soccer goals back before you leave.

Try Outs: - Nothing new was shared

Fall Ball: -Umpire checks have been handed out

Advertising/Website: Looks good

Clinics: - Nothing new was shared

Rec: - Nothing new was shared

Team Updates: -There are teams playing double headers.

Fields and Equipment:

-If you are taking balls from the shed, please let Mike know. He has a lot of new things coming.

Lost key to A shed was found in the shed.

-Please make sure that you are shutting the sheds and locking them. Panther Park shed has been left open.

Scholarship: - Nothing new was shared

Fundraising: -

-Pictures- Nothing new was shared

-Crab Sale/Feast: -

-Mike handed out team assignments. All teams are to send their assignment schedules to Mike.

Food- Jen Crabs- Dave B Beverages- Fred Silent Auction- David P. Money Wheel- Donnie
Trash- Wayne/Tony Post Its- Brooke & April
Set Up 7pm on Friday 9/30

-Golf Tournament : - Lisa and Drea are working on this. We are 5 spots away from being full.
We have about \$4400 in sponsors. We still need to get golf balls for the gift bags. We will have
3 beverage carts.

-Calendar Raffle February 2023:- Nothing new was shared

-Spring Fundraiser: Nothing new was shared

-Sophia Serio: Nothing new was shared

Tournaments: - Hot Shots tournaments enrollment is looking good.

Fall Classic 9/24 & 9/25 rain date 11/12 & 11/13 53 teams

-Friday 9/23 no practices as we will be getting fields ready.

-10U, 14U, 16U and 18U are responsible for getting Panther Park and Hampstead ready

-12U is responsible for getting the Lions Club fields ready (will need chalk, liner and
Batters box) We will be splitting B/C teams if possible.

-Hot Shots teams to line before their games

-Make sure the link for T shirts is sent out. We can not add on after the store closes.

Halloween 10/22 & 10/23 rain date 10/29 & 10/30

Background Checks: - All coaches are to come to the October meeting and bring their badges.
Team moms and helpers must have badges as well.

Uniforms: -Should be in the week of Sept. 19

Spirit Wear: Nothing new was shared

Coaching: Welcome to Jim Thompson

CPR: An email was sent. We will look to do class in November sometime.

Donations: -Nothing new was shared

CML: - Nothing new was shared

USSSA: - Nothing new was shared

Survey- Nothing new was shared

Hall of Fame: Nothing new was shared

Elections: Nothing new was shared

Pins: Nothing new was shared

Committees: Board members will oversee each committee. Would like to get the younger generation involved. Mike will send info to the families asking for volunteers.

Field Maintenance (5) Golf (3) Raffle/Bingo (3) Equipment (3) Crabs (3)

Tournament/Awards (3) Advertising (2) Uniforms (2 adults and 1 player from each 18U team -the rep has had to play for the Hot Shots for 5 plus years)

Parent, Coaches and Players presentation/other: As of today, all players currently registered have attended. Not all of the coaching staffs have completed it.

For the Good of the group: -

.